4 Beekman Avenue,
Mount Vernon, N.Y.

September 29, 1930

Colonel Wilfred Bovey,
Director Extra Mural Relations,
McGill University,

Montreal, Cenada.

Dear Colonel Bovey: -

I enclose the first rclease for the American publicity, which
will be in all the newspapers tomorrow, Miss Eleanor Lembert, of 598
Madison Avenue, is in charge of our publicity. She will send you cop-
ies of everything she uses here, and if she can help you in any way
will bedelighted to do so. We plan to have Miss Lambert in Montreal
towards the end of the month.

Will you be good enough to add to the American Committee the
name of the Honorable Martin W. Littleton, 149 Broadway, New York?

o In your last letter you say that you will only have room for

70 names of the American Committee on the Programmes. There are 78
nemes up to date, and we feel that we cannot possibly omit any of them.
Under the circumstances, if you camnot get them on the one page we
will have to run a separate page of the American Committee. I have
written Mr. Lorimer and am awalting an answer.

Do you think it would be nice to have two bronze tablets of
the names placed on the base or on the ground in front of the base?

We =re delighted to know that the programme has been passed.

How late may I sen. you names of the American Committee so
that they may appear on the programme.

Have the invitstions from MeGill been issued to the American
Committee?

With kindest greetings.

Sincerely,




